

<b>Topic/Prompt:</b>	
<b>Hook:</b>	
<b>Background Information:</b>	
<b>Position Statement:</b> It is clearly said that the proponent have a stronger argument than the opponents because they argue that legalizing marijuana boosts the economy, decreases crime, and prevents teenage use.	
<b>Main Idea 1:</b> Firstly, the proponents' views are that it has a very strong argument about boosting the economy by increasing the marijuana in the United States.	<b>Main Idea 2:</b> Secondly, the proponents view is a very strong argument because marijuana reduces crime.
<b>Supportive Sentence for Main Idea 1:</b> <b>(Textual Evidence)</b> For example, the proponents argue, " For every \$1.00 spent in the marijuana industry, between \$2.13 and \$2.40 in the economic activity is generated." (ProCon.org Pro 1)	<b>Supportive Sentence for Main Idea 2:</b> <b>(Textual Evidence)</b> For example, the proponents assert that "a shift from drinking to cannabis use will decrease crimes associated with alcohol, such as domestic violence and assault."(ProCon.org Pro 7)
<b>Supportive Sentence for M.I. #1</b> <b>(Explanation of Textual Evidence)</b>  This means in the United States the legalization of marijuana will boost the economy because it increases the money generated in economic activity.	<b>Supportive Sentence for M.I. # 2</b> <b>(Explanation of Textual Evidence)</b>  This suggests that the amount of crime <del>is</del> <u>violence with resulting in relating to</u> alcohol use is 10 times higher than that of marijuana.
<b>Counterargument</b> <b>(The other side's opinion with evidence)</b>	<b>Rebuttal</b> <b>(Evidence to disprove the other side)</b>

**Commented [1]:** Good work!

**Commented [2]:** Good work! Please make the minor correction.

**This means that studies show that students who use cannabis perform worse in school.**

**This suggests that study has confirmed that marijuana policy reforms do not cause rates of youth to legalize marijuana use to increase in depth.**

**Commented [3]:** You'll need to meet with me to discuss how to construct your counterargument/rebuttal. I suggest attending the drop in session on Tuesday.

**Conclusion:**